Re: Miami - connie halstead 05/02/2023 URGENT PLZ TOURED?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/05/2023 07:48

Hello,

She did the tour.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:20:27 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Miami - connie halstead 05/02/2023 URGENT PLZ TOURED?

Ellie,

| need confirmation that this client did tour. Please find out for me.
We need to refund her

Thanks
Michele

On 23/04/2023 17:30, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Tour booked.

>

>TI: 550291 @ 05/02/23 @ 12:30pm

>

> Newport Beach Miami.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

\"%

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\"%

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Saturday, April 22,2023 11:46:57 AM

> To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Ellie
> Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: tour only miami newport connie halstead 05/02/2023 latest
> tourplease

>

> connie halstead latest tour on 05/02/2023

>

> miami newport


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> thank you

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

